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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 08, 2009 8:33 AM
To: 'Fernanda Silva'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE:

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satlsfaction Survey.

From: Fernanda Silva [mailto:fernanda@genesisaccounting.com}
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 5:15 PM

To: corphelp

Subject:

Good Afternoon,

| would like to ask you please to correct the address of the corporation below:

Florida Profit Corporation
L&F MAIA, CORP.

Filing Information

Document Number P07000045837
'FEVEIN Number 208918353

Date Filed 04/24/2007
State FL

Status ACTIVE
NEW Principal Address

11138 MODEL CIRCLE E.
BOCA RATON, FL 33428

NEW Mailing Address

11138 MODEL CIRCLE E.
BOCA RATON, FL 33428

Sincerely,

~ Ay PNV



